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!% cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;"rgf	 ^

;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg	 (

n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxt cf j @)&*÷)&( sf] ljlQo ljj/0fx?	 !&

k|f]S;L kmf/d	 $^

cfof]hgfsf t:jL/x?	 $&
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ldlt @)&(÷!)÷!( -tb\g';f/ km]j|'c/L @, @)@#_ df a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7ssf] lg0f{o cg';f/ 
o; sDkgLsf] !%cf+} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg ldlt, :yfg / ;dodf b]xfosf k|:tfjx? pk/ 5nkmn 
tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf ;a} z]o/wgLx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 . 

s=  ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g] ldlt, :yfg / ;doM
ldlt M r}q ^, @)&(, ;f]daf/ -tb\g';f/ dfr{ @), @)@#_ .
;do M laxfg !!M)) ah] .  
:yfg M sfsL{ AofªSj]6, aa/dxn, sf7df08f}+ . 

v=  k|:tfjx?M	
!=	;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .
@=	n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxt cf=j= @)&*÷&( sf]] ljlQo ljj/0fx? pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .
#=	n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/; cg';f/ cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf nflu n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQm / 

lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ . 
$=	;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{jf6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ Ps hgf dlxnf ;+rfns ;lxt b'O{ hgf 

;+rfnsx?sf] lgjf{rg ug]{ . 
%=	ljljw .

;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL hfgsf/Lx?M
!=	 sDkgLsf] z]o/ bflvn vf/]hsf] sfo{ ldlt @)&(÷!!÷!( b]vL ldlt @)&(÷!@÷)^ 

;Dd aGb /xg] 5 .
@=	 sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf *$ jdf]lhd ;+lIfKt cfly{s k|ltj]bg /fli6«o :t/sf] b}lgs 

klqsfdf cnUu} k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 / ;f] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] ;+lIfKt jflif{s k|ltj]bg tyf 
sDkgL ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/Lx? sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no, a'4gu/, sf7df8f}+af6 
k|fKt ug{ tyf sDkgLsf] j]e ;fO{6 www.nhl.com.np df x]g{ ;lsg] 5 .

#=	 ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{jf6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ Ps hgf dlxnf ;+rfns ;lxt 
b'O{ hgf ;+rfnssf] lgjf{rgsf nflu lgjf{rg clws[tsf] sfof{no sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ 
sfof{no, a'4gu/, afg]Zj/df /xg]5  . lgjf{rg clws[tn] ldlt @)&(÷!!÷@# ut] 
lgjf{rgsf] sfo{qmd sDkgLsf] ;"rgfkf6Ldf k|sflzt ug'{ x'g]5 .

$=	 k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLx?n] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/sf] k|ltlglw Pp6} JolQm x'g] 
u/L k|ltlglwkq -k|f]S;L_ kmf/fd e/L sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no, a'4gu/, sf7df08f}df 
;ef z'? x'g' eGbf slDtdf &@ 306f cufl8 btf{ u/L ;Sg' kg]{5 . z]o/jfnfsf] gfd, z]o/ 
;+Vof / b:tvt dWo] s'g} gldn]df k|ltlglwkq /2 x'g]5 .

GofbL xfO8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8

!% cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;"rgf
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%=	 k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLx?n] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/sf] k|ltlglw Pp6} JolQm x'g] 
u/L k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ kmf/fd e/L k7fpg' kg]{ 5 . s'g} JolQmn] Ps eGbf a9L z]o/wgLx?sf] 
tkm{jf6 k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ k|fKt u/]sf] eP lghn] k|f]S;L btf{ ug{ NofpFbf k|f]S;L lbg] z]o/wgLsf] 
gfd, lghsf] z]o/wgL g+= jf ljcf]cfO{8L g+=, z]o/ ;+Vof;d]t v'n]sf] ;"rL agfO{ ;"rLdf 
pNn]v eP jdf]lhdsf] k|f]S;L kmf/d qmdzM ;+nUg u/L lgjf{rg sfo{qmddf pNn]v eP 
jdf]lhd lgjf{rg clws[tsf] sfof{nodf ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf slDtdf &@ 306f cufl8 btf{ 
u/L ;Sg' kg]{5 . Ps hgf JolQmn] cfkm"n] k|fKt u/]sf] k|f]S;L Ps} k6s btf{ ug'{ kg]{5 . 

^=	 z]o/wgLsf] gfd y/ / z]o/wgL g+= jf ljcf]cfO{8L g++ km/s k/]df, z]o/wgLsf] gfddf 
sfod /x]sf] z]o/ ;+Vof eGbf a9L z]o/ ;+Vof k|f]S;L kmf/ddf pNn]v ePdf, k|f]S;L lbg] 
z]o/wgLsf] x:tfIf/ sDkgLdf /x]sf] lghsf] x:tfIf/;+u d]n gvfPdf jf km/s k/]df, 
k|f]S;L lbg] z]o/wgL :jo+ ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt ePdf, dtbfgsf] k|lqmof k|f/De x'g' 
cufj} k|f]S;L lbg] z]o/wgLsf] d[To' ePsf] hfgsf/L k|fKt ePdf, ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] lbPsf] 
k|ltlglw lgo'lQm kq l/tk"j{ssf] gePdf To:tf] k|f]S;L jf k|ltlglwkq ab/ x'g]5 . t/ sd 
z]o/ ;+Vof pNn]v ePsf]df ;f]xL z]o/ ;+Vof sfod x'g]5 .

&=	 Ps} z]o/wgLn] PseGbf al9 k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm u/]sf] cj:yfdf klxnf lbPsf] 
k|f]S;L jb/ u/]sf] eGg] Joxf]/f pNn]v eO{ kl5Nnf] k|f]S;L btf{ x'g cfPdf jfx]s klxnf 
btf{ x'g cfPsf] k|f]S;Ln] dfGotf kfpg] 5 . 

*=	 sfg"gL JolQm tyf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] k|ltlgwL lgo'Qm ubf{ jf k|f]S;L lb+bf 
k|rlnt sfg"gdf cGoyf Joj:yf ePsf]df afx]s To;/L lbg] jf tf]Sg] JolQmnfO{ ;+rfns 
;ldltjf6 clVtof/L k|fKt ePsf] b]lvg] sfuhft tyf k|ltlgwL jf k|f]S;L k|fKt ug]{sf] kl/rokq 
-gful/stfsf] k|df0fkq jf sfo{nosf] kl/rokq jf rfns cg'dltkq cflb_ k|ltlgwL lgo'lQm 
kq jf k|f]S;L ;fy ;+nUg x'g' kg]{5, gePsf To:tf] k|ltlgwLkq jf k|f]S;L /2 x'g]5 . 

(=	 ;ef x'g] lbg ;efdf pkl:yltsf nflu xflh/ k'l:tsf laxfg !)M)) jh] b]lv v'Nnf 
/xg] 5 . xflh/ ug{sf nflu kl/ro v'Ng] s'g} klg sfuhftx? h:t}M gful/stf, rfns 
cg'dltkq cflb clgjfo{ ?kdf k|:t't ug'{ kg]{5 .

!)=	 s'g} ;+ul7t ;+:yf jf sDkgLn] z]o/ vl/b u/]sf] xsdf To:tf ;+ul7t ;+:yf jf sDkgLn] 
dgf]lgt u/]sf] k|ltlglwn] z]o/jfnfsf] x}l;otn] ;efdf efu lng ;Sg' x'g]5 .

!!=	 5nkmnsf ljifo ;"rL dWo] ljljw lzif{s cGtu{t 5nkmn ug{ OR5's z]o/wgLn] ;ef 
x'g' eGbf & -;ft_ lbg cufj} ;f] ;DaGwL k|:tfj sf/0f ;lxt pNn]v u/L sDkgL ;lrj 
dfkm{t ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ?kdf lbg' kg]{5 .

!@=	 cGo hfgsf/Lsf] nflu sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no, a'4gu/, sf7df08f} tyf z]o/ /lhi6«f/ 
>L PgPdjL Soflk6n lnld6]8, gfukf]v/L, sf7df8f}+df ;Dks{ /fVg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 .

cf1fn]
sDkgL ;lrj
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cfb/0fLo z]o/wgLHo"x?,

o; sDkgLsf] !%cf+} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf oxFfx?nfO{ :jfut 5 . o; sDkgLn] lgdf{0f 
u/]sf] ndh'ªsf] d:of{ªbL ufpFkflnsf l:yt #) d]=jf=sf] GofbL hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] 
lgdf{0f ;DkGg eO{ @)&( a}zfv @& ut] pTkfbg k|f/De u/]sf] 5 . oBkL g]kfn ljB't 
k|flws/0fn] lgdf{0f ug'{ kg]{ @@) s]=eL=sf] k|zf/0f nfO{g / ndh'ªsf] v'bL, 6f/Ls'gf l:yt 
;j:6]zg lgdf{0fdf ePsf l9nfO{sf sf/0f sDkgLn] a}slNks k|zf/0f nfO{g lgdf{0f u/L 
ljB't pTkfbg k|f/De u/]sf] xf] . a}slNks k|zf/0f nfO{g lgdf{0f ug'{ k/]sf sf/0f sDkgLsf] 
nfutdf a[l4 x'g uPsf] 5 eg] jiff{ofddf g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fn] pTkfbg s6f}tL ug{ 
nufO{ Go"gdfqdf ljB't vl/b u/]sf sf/0f sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] Ifdtf cg';f/sf] pTkfbg ug{ 
kfPg / To;sf] sf/0f sDkgLsf] ljlQo cj:yfdf ;d]t k|efj k/]sf] 5 . 

!=  ljlQo cj:yf
sDkgLn] cf=j= @)&*÷&( df j}zfv @&, @)&( b]vL cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dddf g]=lj=k|f=nfO{ 
?= !!,)^,&&,@@#÷– a/fa/sf] ljB't ljqmL u/]sf] 5 . oBkL sDkgLn] cf=j= @)&*÷&( df 
?= $,#%,*&,)#)÷– v'b gf]S;fg a]xf]g'{ k/]sf] 5 .  

o; sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)&*÷)&( sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ul/Psf] ljlQo ljj/0fx? cnUu} k|:t't 
ul/Psf] 5 . ;+If]kdf sDkgLsf] ljlQo cj:yf lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf] 5 . 

GofbL xfO8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8sf]

;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg 
-kGw|f}}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] nflu_ 
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ljj/0f cf=j= @)&*÷&( -?= df=_ cf=j= @)&&÷&* -?= df=_

u}x| rfn' ;DklQ ^,)#,*(,!%,$** %,)),(@,)^,^^@

;DklQ, KnfG6, tyf pks/0fx? *&,((,$#@ !,!),!$,##)

cd't{ ;DklQ ^,)@,(%,)%,@!% –

ljsf;qmddf /x]sf cd't{ ;DklQ – $,((,^^,)%,)*#

cGo u}x| rfn' ;DklQ ^!),*$! !%,*&,@$(

s'n Rffn' ;DklQ !$,%^,%$,^%* (,*!,^@,(@)

ljlQo ;DklQ !@,!!,#(,#&* @,$),!$,##)

cGo rfn' ;DklQ @,$%,!%,@*) &,$!,$*,%()

z]o/ k"FhL !,%),)),)),))) !,)(,%),)),)))

cGo z]o/ -!$,@^,*#,%*$_ -*,($,@*,@&!_

s'n u}x| rfn' bfloTj $,@^,$*,&(,#*) #,$@,#!,@(,)#(

;fk6L÷-C0f_ #,*%,%),*#,($! #,!@,*#,#$,)@@

s'n rfn' bfloTj %^,@#,&$,#$( ^&,*^,^*,*!#

ljB't laqmL -g]=lj=k|f=_ !!,)^,&&,@@# –

cfof]hgf ;+rfng vr{ -$,!^,#^,&@!_ –

cGo cfDbfgL !&&,%@! –

k|zf;lgs tyf cGo ;+rfng vr{ -#,%@,^),^#&_ -@,!(,&@,@#*_

Aofh vr{ -&,%$,@&,@!&_ –

Aofh cfDbfgL $%,@^& –

Aoj:yf -dd{t tyf C0f_ -@!,^@,$^%_ –

s/ cl3sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg -$,#%,*&,)#)_ -@,!(,&@,@#*_

o; jif{sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg -$,#%,*&,)#)_ -@,!(,&@,@#*_

cfwf/e't k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL -#=!@_ -@=)!_

kl/jtL{t k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL -#=!@_ -@=)!_
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@=  cfof]hgfsf] ljB't pTkfbg tyf cGo sfo{ cj:yf 
-s_ ljB't pTkfbg

o; cfof]hgfaf6 pTkfbLt ljB't Evacuation sf] nflu g]= lj=k|f af6 lgdf{0f ug'{ kg]{ 
;j:6]zg tyf k|zf/0f nfO{gsf] lgdf{0f sfo{ 9Lnf] ePklg j}slNks Joj:yf cg';f/ cfof]hgf 
s]Gb«Lo ljB't k|0ffnLdf hf]8L j}zfv @&, @)&( b]vL Jofkf/Ls pTkfbg z'? u/LPsf] 5 . 
o; cfly{s jif{df cfof]hgfaf6 @#!)#$%@=!( kwh ljB't pTkfbg u/L g]=lj=k|f=nfO{ ?= 
!!,)^,&&,@@#÷– a/fa/sf] ljB't ljqmL u/]sf] 5 .

-v_ Contingency plan cGt{utsf cGo sfo{x?

cfof]hgfaf6 pTkflbt ljB't k|flws/0fnfO{ 8]lne/L ug{sf nflu a}slNks dfu{sf] ?kdf 
g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f;Fu ;}¢flGts ;xdlt lnO{ cltl/Qm #=% ls=dL= k|zf/0f nfO{g lgdf{0f 
;DkGg ubf{ ;d]t ljleGg c;dembf/Lsf sf/0f cfof]hgfaf6 ljB't pTkfbg ug{ l9nfO{ 
eof] . cfof]hgf ;+rfngsf] ;Dk"0f{ sfo{x? o; sDkgLaf6 k'/f e};s]sf] cj:yfdf g]= lj=k|f 
tyf ;Lgf]–;u/dfyf kfj/ sDkgL k|f=ln=;+u ePsf] lqkIfLo ;Demf}tf cg';f/ Ps -!_ aif{ 
leq ck/ d:of{ËbL hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] kfj/ xfp; glhs} cfof]hgfsf] l:jrLª :6]zg 
lgdf0f{ ug{ klqmofut?kdf 7]s]bf/ 5gf]6sf] sfd cGtLd r/0fdf /x]sf]] 5 . 

#= ;fj{hlgs z]o/ lgisfzg 
cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( df sDkgLn] cfof]hgf k|efljt, ;j{;fwf/0f tyf sd{rf/Lx? ;d]tsf 
nflu 5'6\ofPsf] k|lt lsQf c+lst d"No ?=!)).– b/sf $),%),))) lsQf ;fwf/0f z]o/ 
lgisfzg tyf laqmL k|jGws Unf]an cfOPdO{ SofkL6n lnld6]8 tyf ;x—lgisfzg tyf 
laqmL k|jGws PgPdla Soflk6n lnld6]8 dfkm{t lgisfzg u/L] !%,)),))) lsQf z]o/ 
cfof]hgfsf clt k|efljt afl;Gbf tyf nDh'Ë lhNnfaf;LnfO{, #,)),))) lsQf z]o/ 
sDkgLsf ;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?sf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ / @@,%),))) lsQf ;fwf/0f z]o/ 
-;fd"lxs nufgL sf]ifnfO{ !,!@,%)) lsQf z]o/ tyf sd{rf/Lx?sf nflu 5'§ofOPsf] 
$%,))) lsQf z]o/ ;d]t_ laqmL u/]sf] 5  . sDkgLsf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/df Pg=Pd=la= 
Soflk6nnfO{ lgo'Qm ul/Psf] 5 . 

sDkgLsf z]o/x? l;=l8=P;=P08 lSnol/Ë ln=;Fu ldlt @)&*÷)*÷! tyf g]kfn :6s 
PS;r]Gh;Fu ldlt @)&*÷)*÷* df btf{ tyf ;'rLs/0f u/L bf]>f] ahf/df z]o/ sf/f]af/ 
ug{ ;ls]g Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 / ;f]xL jdf]lhd sDkgLsf z]o/x? sf/f]jf/ eO{/x]sf 5g\ . 
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$=  z]o/ ;+/rgf
cf=j= @)&*÷&( df sDkgLsf] z]o/ ;+/rgf lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 . 

%=  jftfj/0f tyf ;fdflhs k|efj Go'lgs/0f
cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] bf}/fgdf :yfgLo ;/f]sf/ ;ldlt tyf :yfgLox?sf] ;sf/fTds ;xof]u 
k|fKt ePsf] 5 . o; jif{ ;/f]sf/ ;ldltsf] ;xsfo{ tyf ;dGjodf ljleGg ;fdflhs tyf 
jftfj/0fLo sfo{qmdx? ;+rfng ul/Psf] lyof] . 
	� Hf6]Zj/ cf=lj=cIfo sf]if :yfkgf .
	� AffFx'g8fF8f Kf|x/L rfF}sLsf] nflu hUuf v/Lb .
	� ;fd'bfoLs :jf:Yo O{sfO ejg lgdf{0f .
	� le/s'gf ;fd'bfoLs ejg lgdf{0f .
	� ;KtsGof k|f=lj nfO{ :6]zg/L ;fdfg v/Lb .
	� d:of{ª\bL–&, ªfbLdf ;fj{hlgs zf}rfno lgdf{0f .
	� d:of{ª\bL–&, z]/f tyf d:of{ª\bL–&,p:tfa]lzdf ;fd'bfoLs ejg lgdf{0f .

qm=;+ z]o/wgL Zf]o/ ;+Vof Zf]o/ /sd -?= df_

!= a'6jn kfj/ sDkgL ln= !,)&,%!,$%# !,)&,%!,$%,#))÷–

@= nDh'Ë laB't ljsf; s+ ln= !(*,%$& !,(*,%$,&))

#= ;fwf/0f z]o/wgL tkm{ $),%),))) $),%),)),)))

hDdf !,%),)),))) !,%),)),)),)))

cf=j= @)&*÷&( df sDkgLsf] ;fj{hlgs z]o/ lgisfzg tyf afF8kmfF8 kZrft z]o/ 
;+/rgf lgDgfg';f/ x]/km]/ ePsf] 5 .

qm=;+ z]o/wgL Zf]o/ ;+Vof Zf]o/ /sd -?= df_

s= ;+:yfut ;d'x cGtu{t

!= a'6jn kfj/ sDkgL ln= !,)&,%!,$%# !,)&,%!,$%,#))÷–

@= nDh'Ë laB't ljsf; s+ ln= !(*,%$& !,(*,%$,&))

hDdf !,)(,%),))) !,)(,%),)),)))

v= ;fwf/0f ;d'x cGtu{t

cfof]hgf k|efljt tyf nDh'Ë lhNnfaf;Lx? !%,)),))) !%,)),)),)))

;+:yfut z]o/wgLsf sd{rf/L #,)),))) #,)),)),)))

;fwf/0f z]o/ -sd{rf/L ;d]t_ @@,%),))) @@,%),)),)))

hDdf $),%),))) $),%),)),)))

u= s'n hDdf -s ± v_ !,%),)),))) !,%),)),)),)))
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	� gofF Hof]lt k|f=lj dGr lgdf{0f .
	� 7'nLj]zL, lbª lbª le/k':t'g, d:of{ª\bL–&, n'bL df df]6/ af6f] lgdf{0f .
	� d:of{ª\bL uf]/]6f]af6f] lgdf{0f tyf dd{t .
	� d:of{ª\bL uf=kf= sf o'y Snjx?nfO{ ;xof]u .

sDkgLn] cfof]hgfsf] k|f/lDes jftfj/0fLo k|lta]bgdf cf}NofOPsf laleGg jftfj/0fLo tyf 
;fdflhs k|efj Go"lgs/0f pkfox? ;/f]sf/ ;ldlt;Fu ;dGjodf sfof{Gjog ul//x]sf] 5 . 

^=  ;~rfns ;ldlt	
;+rfns ;ldltdf lgDg dxfg'efjx? /xg' ePsf] 5 . 
>L cf]d k|sfz >]i7	 cWoIf
>L k|bLk s'df/ >]i7	 ;+rfns
>L laho axfb'/ >]i7	 ;+rfns
>L /fd axfb'/ u'?Ë	 ;+rfns
>L pQ/ s'df/ >]i7	 a}slNks ;+rfns
>L /fw]Zofd >]i7	 a}slNks ;+rfns

>L xl/ axfb'/ a'9fyf]sLn] o; sDkgLsf] sDkgL ;lrj tyf sfg'gL ;Nnfxsf/sf] ?kdf sfd 
ug'{ eof] . cf=j= @)&*÷)&( df ;+rfns ;ldltsf] !$ j6f a}7sx? ;DkGg ePsf] lyof] . 

&=  ;~rfns ;ldlt cGtu{tsf ;ldltx?
-s_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt

;~rfns ;ldlt cGtu{t b]xfo adf]lhdsf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . 
>L pQ/ s'df/ >]i7	 cWoIf
>L /fd axfb'/ u'?Ë	 ;b:o
>L /fw]Zofd >]i7	 ;b:o 

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] sDkgL P]g, @)^# cg';f/sf] cfˆgf] st{Ao tyf lhDd]jf/Lx? k'/f u/]sf] 
5 / sDkgLsf] ljlQo ;'zf;g ;'b[9 ug{sf nflu ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ ;xof]u u/]sf] 5 . 

-v_ cfof]hgf lgb]{zs ;ldlt

;~rfns ;ldltn] cfof]hgfsf] k|ultsf] cg'udg ug]{ tyf :jLs[t ah]6 / ;do tflnsf 
leq} k|efjsf/L ?kdf cfof]hgf sfof{Gjfog tyf ;DkGg ug{sf nflu k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t 
tyf lghsf] ;d'xnfO{ cfjZos ;Nnfx tyf ;xof]u k'¥ofpg] p2]Zon] Ps cfof]hgf lgb]{zs 
;ldlt u7g u/]sf] 5 . xfn cfof]hgf lgb]{zs ;ldltdf lgDg dxfg'efjx? x'g'x'G5 . 
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>L /fd axfb'/ u'?Ë, ;~rfns	 ;+of]hs
>L pQ/ s'df/ >]i7, ;~rfns	 ;b:o
>L k|lts dfg l;+x k|wfg, lj1	 ;b:o
>L pQd cdfTo, k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t	 ;b:o ;lra

;f] ;ldltn] cfof]hgf sfd sf/jfxLx?sf] lgoldt cg'udg tyf lgl/If0f nufotsf cfkm\gf] 
lhDd]jf/L axg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . 

*=  Joj:yfkg
sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkgdf >L pQd cdfTon] cfof]hgf lgb]{zs tyf k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] 
?kdf sfo{ ub}{ cfpg' ePsf] 5 . >L laa]s sf/~hLt al/i7 cfof]hgf OlGhlGfo/sf] ?kdf 
sfo{ ub}{ cfpg' ePsf] 5 . >L ;'lbk dfg >]i7n] ljQ k|d'vsf] ?kdf sfo{ ub{} cfpg'ePsf] 
5 . cf=j= @)&*÷&( df ltg}} kbflwsf/Lx?sf] sfo{;+kfbg ;Gtf]ifhgs /x]sf] 5 .

(=  cfGtl/s Joj:yfkg k|0ffnL 
;+rfns ;ldltn] sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] k|efjsfl/tfsf] lgoldt?kdf 
k'g/fanf]sg ub{5 . ;~rfns ;ldltn] l:js[t u/]sf lgodx?, sfo{ljlw tyf lgb]{lzsfx?sf] 
cfwf/df sDkgLsf] sfd sf/afxLx? ;+rfng ePsf 5g\  . o;jf6 sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkg 
tyf cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f;+u ;DalGwt ljleGg hf]ldvx?sf] Go"lgs/0f tyf Joj:yfkgdf 
;xof]u k''¥ofPsf] 5 . 

!)=  z]o/ /lhi6«f/ tyf z]o/ sf/f]jf/
ldlt @)&* sflt{s @% b]vL gfukf]v/L, gS;fn, sf7df08f} l:yt Pg Pd lj Soflk6n ln= 
o; sDkgLsf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ /x]sf] 5 . o; jif{ s'g} z]o/ hkmt ug]{ jf sDkgL cfkm}+n] 
vl/b ug]{ sfo{ u/]sf] 5}g . sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)&*÷&( df z]o/ sf/f]jf/sf] d'Vo d'Vo 
ljj/0fx?sf] ;f/;+If]k lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf] 5 .

clwstd d"No Go"gtd d"No clGtd d"No sf/f]jf/ lbg sf/f]jf/ ;+Vof sf/f]jf/ z]o/ sf/f]jf/ /sd ?=

$)!=*) @$! #!^ %% ^,)(# #)*,!$^ !)=#) s/f]8

!!=  ;Da4 kIf;+usf] sf/f]jf/x?
o; sDkgLn] dfx' sDkgL a'6jn kfj/ sDkgL tyf To;sf ;xfos sDkgLx?;+u tyf 
;Da4 kIfx?;+u pQd cf}wf]lus k|rngx? tyf k|rlnt sfg"g cg';f/ Joj;flos lx;fan] 
sf/f]af/x? ub{5  . sDkgLn] ;Da4 sDkgLx?;+u u/]sf d'Vo d'Vo ;a} sf/f]jf/x?sf 
;DaGwdf cf=j= @)&*÷&( sf] ljlQo ljj/0fx?sf] gf]6df v'nfOPsf] 5 .
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!@=  sDkgLsf] cf}wf]lus tyf Joj;flos ;DaGw
sDkgLn] ;a} ;/f]sf/jfnfx?;Fu /fd|f] ;DaGw sfod u/]sf] 5 . :yfgLo ;/sf/ tyf g]kfn 
;/sf/sf lhNnf :t/Lo sfof{nox? cfof]hgf k|lt ;sf/fTds ;xof]uL /x]sf 5g\  . o; 
sDkgL ;+:yfut ;fdflhs bfloTj cGt{utsf ljleGg ultljwLx?df ;+nUg eO{ tyf uf]i7L 
tyf ;]ldgf/ dfkm{t ;xefuLtf hgfO{ cfkm\gf ;/f]sf/jfnfx?;+u k|ToIf ?kdf hf]l8Psf] 
5 . o; sDkgL :jtGq phf{ pTkfbs ;+3sf] ;+:yfut ;b:o xf] .

!#=  Joj;fonfO{ c;/ ug]{ d'Vo kIfx?
hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] ljsf;df k|efljt ug]{ w]/} kIfx? 5g\ . cfof]hgfaf6 cf=j= @)&*÷&( 
b]lv Jofkf/Ls pTkfbg z'? ug{ ;kmn ePtfklg g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f;Fu ePsf] Contingency 
Plan cg';f/ k|zf/0f nfO{gsf] Interconnection Facility /fli6«o k|zf/0f nfO{gdf hf]8\g lbg] 
;DaGwdf ePsf] Take and Pay cjwf/0ffsf] lg0f{on] ubf{ cfof]hgaf6 pTkflbt ljB't d'Vot 
jiff{ofddf g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fn] Go"gdfqdf ljB't vl/b ubf{ pTkflbt ljB't v]/ hfg]] 
hf]lvd pTkGg ePsf] 5 . ;f] hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf nflu sDkgLn] cfjZos cWoog, cfjZos 
kxn tyf hf]lvd Go"lgs/0fsf sfo{x? ul//x]sf] 5 . To;}u/L ljlQo ahf/sf] ptf/ r9fjsf 
sf/0f a}+s Jofhb/df x'g] kl/jt{gn] cfof]hgfsf] nfutdf k|efljt kfg]{ b]lvPsf] 5 . 

!$=  n]vfk/LIfs
sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)&*÷&( sf] lx;fa lstfasf] n]vfk/LIf0f afÅo n]vfkl/Ifsf >L 
s]=lk=Pg=P08 P;f]l;P6\;, rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\;n] ug'{eof]]  . n]vfkl/Ifsn] n]vfk/LIf0f 
k|ltj]bgdf s'g} gs/fTds l6Kk0fL ug'{ ePsf] 5}g . To;}u/L sDkgLn] cf=j= @)&*÷&( b]lv 
;+:yfsf] cflGt/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL r':t tyf b'?:t /fVg lglDt sDkgLsf] lx;fa lstfasf] 
cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f >L lk=Pn=>]i7 P08 sDkgL, rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\;n] ug'{eof]] . cfGtl/s 
n]vfkl/Ifsn] n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf sDkgLsf] cflGt/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL, j}wfgLs cg'kfng 
tyf cGo s}lkmotx? cf}+Nofpg' ePsf]df sDkgL Joj:yfkgn] To:tf s}lkmotx?sf] lgoldt 
kfngf tyf ;'wf/ ub}{ n}hfg] k|lta¢tf hgfpg' ePsf] 5 .

!%=  cfufdL sfo{ef/
cfufdL cfly{s jif{df d"nt cfof]hgfaf6 pTkfbg a9fpg]tkm{g} s]Gb|Lt /xg]5  . xfn 
Contingency plan cGt{ut /x]sf] Grid Connection nfO{ PPA cg';f/g} v'bL ;a :6]zgdf 
GofbL nfO{ hf]8\g g]=lj=k|f=sf] lgdf{0f sfo{x? l56f] cuf8L a9fpg push up u/fpg] tyf 
cfof]hgfaf6 x'g ;Sg] ;xof]u ;d]t ug'kg]{ ePsf] 5 .
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GofbL hnljB't cfof]hgf Grid df hf]8\bf ul/Psf] lqkIfLo ;Demf}tf adf]lhdsf] lgdf{0f sfo{ 
h:t} Switching Station lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg ul/g] 5 . cfof]hgfaf6 ljB't pTkfbg lgoldt 
tyf z'rf? cj:yfdf Nofpg ljB't s]Gb«x?df cfjZos lgdf{0f sfo{ ;d]t u/L r':t b'?:t 
cj:yfdf /flvg] 5 . ;fy} cfof]hgf :yndf /x]sf :yfgLo ;/f]sf/jfnfx?;Fu ;d]t ;'dw'/ 
;DaGw agfpg s]xL cfjZos sfo{x? ;d]t ul/g] 5 . 

!^=  s[t1tf tyf wGojfb 1fkg
cGTodf GofbL hnljB't cfof]hgf ;DkGg ug{ k|ToIf jf k/f]If?kn] ;xof]u k'¥ofpFb} 
cfpg' ePsf g]kfn ;/sf/sf] phf{, hn>f]t tyf l;+rfO{ dGqfno, ag tyf jftfj/0f 
dGqfno, e"ld Joj:yf, ;xsf/L tyf ul/jL lgjf/0f dGqfno, u[x dGqfno, /Iff dGqfno, 
ljB't ljsf; ljefu, g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f, ljB't lgodg cfof]u, lhNnf l:yt ;/sf/L 
sfo{nox?, :yfgLo ;/sf/ tyf To;sf kbflwsf/Lx? nufot g]kfn ;/sf/sf ljleGg 
lgsfo tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . 

;fy} k|ToIf jf k/f]If?kdf cfof]hgf lgdf{0fdf ;xof]u k'¥ofpg] ;/f]sf/ ;ldlt, :yfgLo 
afl;Gbf, 7]s]bf/, cfk"tL{stf{, ;+nUg ;+:yfx?, nufgLstf{ a}+s tyf ljlQo ;+:yfx?, ladf 
sDkgLx?, n]vfk/LIfs, ljleGg k/fdz{bftf, cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f ;DkGg ug{ vl6g] sDkgLsf 
Joj:yfkg tyf sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx? tyf cGo ;Da4 ;a}nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb 1fkg ug{ 
rfxG5' . ;~rfns ;ldlt tyf o; cGt{utsf ;ldltx?sf ;b:ox?, Joj:yfkg ;d"x tyf 
sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ sDkgLsf] k|ultsf] nflu ug'{ ePsf] ;dk{0f Pj+ lg/Gt/ of]ubfgsf] nflu tyf 
z]o/wgLx?nfO{ xfdL k|lt b]vfpg'ePsf] ljZjf;sf nflu xflb{s s[t1tf 1fkg ug{ rfxG5' . 

wGoafb .

ejbLo,

cWoIf
;~rfns ;ldlt
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Statement of Financial Position
As at Ashad 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Figures in NPR 

Note As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 3  8,799,432  11,014,330 

Intangible Assets Under Development 4  -    4,996,605,083 

Intangible Assets 4.1  6,029,505,215  -   

Other Non Current Assets 5  610,841  1,587,249 

Total Non-Current Assets  6,038,915,488  5,009,206,662 

Current Assets

Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 6  1,894,370  13,708,906 

Bank Balance Other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 7  4,179,472  4,691,982 

Other Financial Assets 8  115,065,536  5,613,442 

Other Current Assets 5  24,515,280  74,148,590 

Total Current Assets  145,654,658  98,162,920 

Total Assets  6,184,570,146  5,107,369,582 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity Share Capital 9  1,500,000,000  1,095,000,000 

Other Equity 10 (142,683,584) (89,428,271)

Total Equity  1,357,316,416  1,005,571,729 

Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 11  3,855,083,941  3,128,334,022 

Other Financial Liabilities 13  407,962,057  292,608,623 

Provisions 14  1,833,382  2,186,393 

Total Non-Current Liabilities  4,264,879,380  3,423,129,039 

Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 11  317,080,361  441,450,000 

Trade Payables 12  236,184,777  229,355,773 

Other Financial Liabilities 13  5,275,753  7,030,297 

Provisions 14  2,162,465  -   

Other Current Liabilities 15  1,670,993  832,743 

Total Current Liabilities  562,374,349  678,668,813 

Total Liabilities  4,827,253,730  4,101,797,852 

Total Equity and Liabilities  6,184,570,146  5,107,369,582 

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.

Date: December 30, 2022 
Place:  Kathmandu, Nepal

Uttam Amatya 
Chief Executive Officer

Om Prakash Shrestha 
Chairman

Pradeep Kumar Shrestha 
Director

As per our report of even date

Sudip Man Shrestha 
Finance & Administrative Manager

Bijay Bahadur Shrestha 
Director

Ram Bahadur Gurung 
Director

Keshab Prasad Neupane 
K.P.N. & Associates; 
Chartered Accountants
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Date: December 30, 2022 
Place:  Kathmandu, Nepal

Uttam Amatya 
Chief Executive Officer

Om Prakash Shrestha 
Chairman

Pradeep Kumar Shrestha 
Director

As per our report of even date

Sudip Man Shrestha 
Finance & Administrative Manager

Bijay Bahadur Shrestha 
Director

Ram Bahadur Gurung 
Director

Keshab Prasad Neupane 
K.P.N. & Associates; 
Chartered Accountants

 Figures in NPR 

Note FY 2078/79 FY 2077/78

Revenue During Constuction Phase 4  1,069,557,017  1,441,650,102 

Revenue from Operations 16  110,677,223  -   

Cost Incurred During Construction Phase 4  (1,069,557,017)  (1,441,650,102)

Project Operating Expenses 17  (41,636,721)  -   

Gross profit  69,040,502  -   

Other Income 18  177,521  -   

Administrative and Other Operating Expenses 19  (35,260,637)  (21,972,238)

Net Operating Profit  33,957,385  (21,972,238)

Finance Cost  (75,427,217)  -   

Finance Income  45,267  -   

Profit / (Loss) before Tax & Bonus  (41,424,565)  (21,972,238)

Provision for Maintenance Reserve & Debt Service Reserve 
Account

 (2,162,465)  -   

Profit / (Loss) before Tax  (43,587,030)  (21,972,238)

Income Tax Expense

Current Tax  -    -   

Net Profit for the year  (43,587,030)  (21,972,238)

Other Comprehensive Income:

Items not to be reclassified to Profit & Loss account

i. Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments 
measured at fair value

 -    -   

ii. Gains/(losses) on revaluation  -    -   

iii. Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans  -    -   

iv.  Income tax relating to above items

Other Comprehensive Gain/(Loss) for the year,  Net of Tax  -    -   

Total Comprehensive Gain/(Loss) for the year, Net of Tax  (43,587,030)  (21,972,238)

Earnings Per Equity Share of NPR 100 each

Basic Earnings Per Share 20  (3.12)  (2.01)

Diluted Earnings Per Share 20  (3.12)  (2.01)

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements. 

Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)
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Figures in NPR 

 FY 2078/79  FY 2077/78 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIE

Profit/ (Loss) for the year  (43,587,030)  (21,972,238)

Depreciation And Amortisation  379,608  287,661 

Provision For Employee Benefits  (353,011)  649,624 

Provision For Reserves  2,162,465 

Working Capital Adjustments: 

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets  (108,939,584)  (2,532,240)

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current  & Non Current Assets  50,609,718  327,485,506 

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables  6,829,004  37,334,192 

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities  113,598,891  111,489,535 

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities  838,250  148,167 

Cash Generated From Operations  21,538,311  452,890,207 

NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  21,538,311  452,890,207 

CASH FLOWS FROM / (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(Increase) / Decrease in Intangible Assets Under Development  4,998,503,123  (1,439,331,132)

(Increase) / Decrease in Intangible Assets Under Development  (6,029,505,215)  -   

Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment  (62,750)  (9,500)

NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES  (1,031,064,842)  (1,439,340,632)

CASH FLOWS FROM  FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Additional Borrowings  602,380,279  988,351,632 

Share issue expenses  (9,668,284)  (3,132,300)

Equity from Shareholders  405,000,000  -   

NET CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES  997,711,996  985,219,332 

INCREASE/(DECREASE)  IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS  (11,814,536)  (1,231,094)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, Beginning of Period  13,708,906  14,940,000 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, End of Period  1,894,370  13,708,906 

This is the same statement of financial position referred to our report of even date attached.

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended Ashad 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Date: December 30, 2022 
Place:  Kathmandu, Nepal

Uttam Amatya 
Chief Executive Officer

Om Prakash Shrestha 
Chairman

Pradeep Kumar Shrestha 
Director

As per our report of even date

Sudip Man Shrestha 
Finance & Administrative Manager

Bijay Bahadur Shrestha 
Director

Ram Bahadur Gurung 
Director

Keshab Prasad Neupane 
K.P.N. & Associates; 
Chartered Accountants
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Date: December 30, 2022 
Place:  Kathmandu, Nepal

Uttam Amatya 
Chief Executive Officer

Om Prakash Shrestha 
Chairman

Pradeep Kumar Shrestha 
Director

As per our report of even date

Sudip Man Shrestha 
Finance & Administrative Manager

Bijay Bahadur Shrestha 
Director

Ram Bahadur Gurung 
Director

Keshab Prasad Neupane 
K.P.N. & Associates; 
Chartered Accountants

Figures in NPR 

Particulars  Share Capital Convertible 
Equity 

Reserve 
Fund 

Retained 
Earnings 

Balance at Shrawan 1, 2077  1,095,000,000  -    (64,323,733)

Share Capital issued during the year  -    -    -   

Share issue expenses  -    -    (3,132,300)

Profit/(Loss) for the year  -    -    (21,972,238)

Other Comprehensive Income  -    -   

Total Comprehensive Income  -    -    -    -   

Dividends to Shareholders  -    -    -   

Balance at Ashad 31, 2078  1,095,000,000  -    -    (89,428,270)

Share Capital Issued during the Year  405,000,000  -    -   

Share issue expenses  (9,668,284)

Profit/ (Loss) for the year  -    -    (43,587,030)

Other Comprehensive Income  -    -    -    -   

Total Comprehensive Income  -    -    -    -   

Transfer to Reserve  2,162,465  (2,162,465)

Dividends to Shareholders  -    -   

Balance at Ashad 32, 2079  1,500,000,000  -    2,162,465  (144,846,048)

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.

Statement of Changes in Equity
As at Ashad 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
for the year ended Ashad 32, 2079

Figures in NPR 

 Office 
Equipment  

 Property, 
Plant and 

Equipment 

 Furniture 
& Fixtures 

 Computers & 
Accessories 

Automobiles  Total 

Gross Book Value

Balance at Ashad 31, 
2077

 1,702,707  1,173,088  1,773,979  1,596,116  23,528,890  29,774,780 

Additions  9,500  9,500 

Balance at Ashad 31, 
2078

 1,702,707  1,173,088  1,773,979  1,605,616  23,528,890  29,784,280 

Additions  62,750  -    62,750 

Balance at Ashad 32, 
2079

 1,702,707  1,173,088  1,773,979  1,668,366  23,528,890  29,847,030 

Accumulated 
Depreciation

Balance as at Ashad 
31, 2077

 912,231  573,116  679,943  909,449  12,818,606  15,893,345 

Charge for the year  197,621  89,996  273,511  173,421  2,142,057  2,876,606 

Balance at Ashad 31, 
2078

 1,109,852  663,112  953,454  1,082,870  14,960,662  18,769,950 

Charge for the year  151,646  76,496  205,137  130,724  1,713,645  2,277,648 

Balance at Ashad 32, 
2079

 1,261,498  739,608  1,158,591  1,213,594  16,674,307  21,047,598 

Net Book Value

As at Ashad 31, 2077  790,476  599,972  1,094,036  686,667  10,710,284  13,881,435 

As at Ashad 31, 2078  592,855  509,976  820,525  522,746  8,568,228  11,014,330 

As at Ashad 32, 2079  441,209  433,480  615,388  454,772  6,854,583  8,799,432 

Note No: 3
Property, Plant and Equipment:
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Note No: 4 
Intangible Assets Under Development

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Pre-Operating Expenses (A)  -    869,068,914 

Depreciation  -    20,272,171 

Employee Related Cost  -    106,689,005 

Other Project Operation Expenses  -    44,373,549 

LEDCO Service Fee and Expenses  -    35,000,000 

Licensing & Other Development Fees  -    8,899,100 

Pre-Construction Interest, Commission & Fees  -    24,835,484 

Interest, Commission & Fees during Construction  -    628,999,604 

Land Acquisitions (B)  -    33,967,346 

Land & Land Developments  -    33,967,346 

Civil Works (C)  -    2,549,264,658 

Civil Works  -    2,485,547,218 

Access Road  -    28,634,345 

Marshyangdi Bridge  -    32,427,420 

Head Works Dam - (Siuri tailrace canal to Intake)  -    2,655,675 

Environment & Social Cost (D)  -    46,658,301 

Trainings & Developments  -    2,062,551 

Community & Social Expenses  -    24,495,173 

Nursary and Plantation  -    836,464 

Infrastructure Developments  -    19,264,112 

Engineering & Management (E)  -    324,638,112 

Engineering, Design & Development Expenses  -    157,965,712 

Consultancy Fee & Expenses  -    161,089,809 

Inspection & Project Supervision  -    5,582,591 

Transmission Line (F)  -    97,098,474 

Transmission Line Works  -    97,098,474 

Hydro Mechanical Works (G)  -    405,044,771 

Hydro Mechanical Works  -    405,044,771 

Electro Mechanical Works (H)  -    670,864,507 

Electro Mechanical Works  -    670,864,507 

Total (A+B+C+D+E+F+G+H)  -    4,996,605,083 

a) The Company is a developer of hydro electricity. The Company has started its commercial op-
eration(COD) with effect from Baisakh 27, 2079 and revenue is recongnized accordingly from that 
date onwards, based on the generation units suplied to Nepal Electricty Authority (NEA). Before 
the COD, It's assumed that Revenue and margin from the contraction phase cannot be estimated 
reliably. Hence, profit margin on construction phase is assumed to be 0% and accordingly reve-
nue and cost during construction phase up to COD has been recognised which is equal to actual 
construction cost during the period.
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Note No: 4.1
Intangible Assets

Particulars Service Concession Arrangement  Total 

Gross Book Value

Balance at Shrawan 1, 2079  -    -   

Capitalized during the year under;

Civil Works  4,214,516,587  4,214,516,587 

HM Works  666,576,444  666,576,444 

EM Works  976,846,382  976,846,382 

TL Works  208,222,687  208,222,687 

Balance at Ashad 32, 2079  6,066,162,100  6,066,162,100 

*Amortizations

Balance at Shrawan 1, 2079  -    -   

Charge for the year  36,656,884.98  36,656,885 

Civil Works  25,467,675.81  25,467,676 

HM Works  4,028,018.97  4,028,019 

EM Works  5,902,932.51  5,902,933 

TL Works  1,258,257.69  1,258,258 

Adjustment during the year  -   

Balance at Ashad 32, 2079  36,656,885  36,656,885 

Net Book Value

Balance as at Ashad 32, 2079  6,029,505,215  6,029,505,215 

Intangible Assets is recognized during the period by making a transfer from Intangible 
Assets under Development. As the Commercial Operation of the project has started with 
effect from May 10, 2022. Directly attributable project cost has been capitalized up to May 
15, 2022  under Intangible Assets under Development and then afterwards, all the expens-
es has been charged to profit & loss account. 
* Amortization of Intangible Assets is made for 2 months during FY 2078/79 i.e. after the 
project commercial operation date amortized over the period of Generation License issued 
by Department of Electricity Development up to 2106/11/02 (including 2 years extension 
made by Nepal Government)

Intangible Assets Uder Development during the period 
As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Pre-Operating Expenses (A)  1,215,763,976  869,068,914 

Land Acquisitions (B)  34,292,346  33,967,346 

Civil Works (C)  3,081,720,594  2,549,264,658 

Environment & Social Cost (D)  52,268,339  46,658,301 

Engineering & Management (E)  339,180,461  324,638,112 

Transmission Line (F)  155,623,908  97,098,474 

Hydro Mechanical Works (G)  481,433,549  405,044,771 

Electro Mechanical Works (H)  705,878,926  670,864,507 

 6,066,162,100  4,996,605,083 
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Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Other Assets Current Non-Current Current Non-Current

"Advance to Suppliers / Contractors / Sub-contracts"  16,440,705  74,082,150  - 

Prepayments  8,074,575  -  66,439  - 

Other Assets  -  610,841  -  1,587,249 

 24,515,280  610,841  74,148,590  1,587,249 

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Balance with Banks

In Current Account  15,000  34,076 

In Call Account  1,841,495  13,669,233 

Cash on hand  37,875  5,596 

 1,894,370  13,708,906 

Note No: 5 
Other Current and Non-Current Assets

Note No: 6 
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Earmarked Balance with Banks

Margin Money Account  4,179,472  4,691,982 

 4,179,472  4,691,982 

Note No: 7
Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents

Note No: 8
Other Financial Assets

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current

Trade and Security Deposit  25,000  -    30,075  -   

Other Receivables  115,040,536  -    5,583,367  -   

 115,065,536  -    5,613,442  -   
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As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

No. of 
Shares

Amount No. of 
Shares

Amount

A. Equity Shares

Authorised

Equity Shares  of Rs. 100 each with voting rights  15,000,000  1,500,000,000  15,000,000  1,500,000,000 

Issued

Equity Shares  of Rs. 100 each with voting rights  15,000,000  1,500,000,000  15,000,000  1,500,000,000 

Subscribed

Equity Shares  of Rs. 100 each with voting rights  15,000,000  1,500,000,000  5,550,000  555,000,000 

Fully Paid

Equity Shares  of Rs. 100 each with voting rights  15,000,000  1,500,000,000  10,950,000  1,095,000,000 

Less: Calls in arrear  -    -    -    -   

 15,000,000  1,500,000,000  10,950,000  1,095,000,000 

B. Reconciliation of the number of Shares Outstanding at the beginning and end of the year

Equity Share Capital As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

No. of Shares No. of Shares

Balance as at the beginning of the year  10,950,000  10,950,000 

Changes during the year  4,050,000  -   

Balance as at the end of the year  15,000,000  10,950,000 

C. Details of Shareholding

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

No. of 
Shares

Share % No. of 
Shares

Share %

Butwal Power Company Ltd.  10,751,453 71.68%  10,751,453 98.19%

Lamjung Electricity Development Company Ltd.      198,547 1.32%  198,547 1.81%

General Public(Including project affected locals, 
Promoter's employees and General Public

 4,050,000 27.00%

Total 15,000,000 100% 10,950,000 100%

Note No: 9 
Equity Share Capital

Note No: 10 
Other Equity

Convertible equity Reserve Fund Retained Earnings Total 

Balance at Shrawan 1, 2078  -    (89,428,271)  (89,428,271)

Profit for the year  -    (43,587,030)  (43,587,030)

Share issue expenses  (9,668,284)  (9,668,284)

Transfer to Reserve Accounts  (2,162,465)  2,162,465  -   

Balance at Ashad 32, 2079  -    (2,162,465)  (140,521,119)  (142,683,584)
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Note No: 11
Borrowings

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current

Measured at Amortised Cost

Secured Borrowings from Banks

Term Loan from banks  -    3,855,083,941  -    3,128,334,022 

Short Term Loan  317,080,361  -    441,450,000  -   

 317,080,361  3,855,083,941  441,450,000  3,128,334,022 

1) The company has entered into consortium arrangement for term loan with Everest Bank 
Limited as Lead Bank, Nabil Bank Limited and Global IME Bank Limited as Co-Lead Banks 
and Sunrise Bank Limited and HIDC Limited as Banks/Financial Institutions for construction 
and operation of the project. 

2)Term Loans from Banks are Secured : 
i) By way of Mortgage/Pledge/hypothecation over the entire present and future fixed 
assest created with or without financing owned by the NHL for the project on pari-passu 
basis in favour of participating Banks/Fis ii)Entire current assets of the project including 
receivables from Nepal Electricity Authority, compensation paid etc. to the consortium on 
pari-passu basis iii) Assignment of PPA iv) Charge on General License in favour of participat-
ing Bank v) Corporate Guarantee of NHL vi) Pledge of Entire shares owned by the promot-
ers including institutional promoter of NHL vii) All Guarantee  for which NHL is beneficiary 
viii) Promissory Notes ix) Loan Dead

3) Terms of Repayment of Term Loans

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current

2-3 Years  963,770,985  645,067,528 

4-5 Years  642,513,990  321,716,656 

6-10 Years  1,606,284,975  1,608,583,278 

Beyond 10 years  642,513,990  1,045,579,131 

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Trade Payables  236,184,777  229,355,773 

 236,184,777  229,355,773 

Note No: 12
Trade Payable
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Note No: 13
Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current

Provision for Leave Encashment  -    1,833,382  -    2,186,393 

Provisions for Reserves  2,162,465  -   

 2,162,465  1,833,382  -    2,186,393 

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current

Retention Money Payable  -    407,962,057  -    292,608,623 

Employee Related Accural  941,821  -    579,922  -   

Other Payables  4,333,932 

Interest Payable  -    -    6,450,374  -   

 5,275,753  407,962,057  7,030,297  292,608,623 

Note No: 14
Provisions

Note No: 15
Other Current and Non-Current Liabilities

Particulars As at Ashad 32, 2079 As at Ashad 31, 2078

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current

TDS Payable  1,670,992  -    832,743  -   

Gratuity Payable  -    -    -   

 1,670,992  -    832,743  -   

Particulars  FY 2078/79  FY 2077/78 

Electricity Sales to NEA  110,677,223  -   

 110,677,223  -   

Note No: 16
Revenue from Operations

Particulars  FY 2078/79  FY 2077/78 

Operation Expenses  1,153,266 

Royalty Expenses  2,780,667  -   

Insurance Expenses  1,045,902  -   

Amortization of Intangible Assets  36,656,885 

 41,636,721  -   

Note No: 17
Project Operating Expenses
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Particulars  FY 2078/79  FY 2077/78 

Other Income  177,521  -   

 177,521  -   

Note No: 18
Other Income

Particulars  FY 2078/79  FY 2077/78 

 Salaries and other Employee Cost  5,761,428  2,882,057 

 Provident Fund Contribution  102,067  113,664 

 AGM and Board Expenses  351,009  192,325 

 Audit Fee & Expenses  425,370  460,175 

 Communication Expenses  56,320  37,452 

 Depreciation and Amortization  379,608  287,661 

 Office Maintanance and Operation  351,183  12,536 

 Printing and Stationery  31,655  47,848 

 Rent  911,752  1,014,590 

 Staff Welfare  84,626  147,438 

 Vehicle Operation & Maintenance  963,970  -   

 Foreign Currency (Gain) or Loss  25,611,217  16,666,762 

 Miscellaneous Expenses  230,433  109,730 

 35,260,637  21,972,238 

Note No: 19
Administrative and Other Operating Expenses

Particulars  FY 2078/79  FY 2077/78 

Profit/ (Loss) For The Year  (43,587,030)  (21,972,238)

Weighted Average number of Equity Shares Outstanding  13,975,262  10,950,000 

"Earnings Per Share (NPR) - Basic (Face Value of NPR 100 per share) " (3.12) (2.01)

Add: Weighted Average number of potential Equity Shares  -  - 

Weighted Average number of Equity shares (including Dilutive Shares) 
Outstanding

 13,975,262  10,950,000 

"Earnings Per Share (NPR) - Diluted (Face Value of NPR 100 per share) "  (3.12)  (2.01)

Note No: 20
Earnings Per Share
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Note No: 21
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

(a) Relationship 

Related Parties

Holding Company Butwal Power Company Limited

Group / Fellow Subsidiaries Khudi Hydro & Electric Limited

BPC Service Limited

Nepal Hydro & Electric Limited

Hydro Consult Engineering Limited

Kabeli Energy Limited

Gurans Energy Limited

Nature of Expense Current Year  Previous Year 

Board Meeting  and Other Allowances  245,500  157,500 

(b) Those charged with governance 
Those Charged with Governance of the NHL include Members of Board of 
Directors of the NHL namely: 

Name Designation

i) Om Prakash Shrestha Chairman

ii) Pradeep Kumar Shrestha Member

iii) Ram Bahadur Gurung Member

iv) Bijay Bahadur Shrestha Member

iv) Uttar Kumar Shrestha Alternate Member

vi) Radheshyam Shrestha Alternate Member

The following provides expenses incurred for those charged with governance of NHL.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

Uttam Amatya  5,095,601 3,670,197 

(c) Transactions with Key Management Personnel 
Key Management Personnel includes: 
i) Uttam Amatya, Chief Executive Officer

Key Management Personnel Compensation :
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(d) Other Related Party Transactions 
Name of the 
related party

Nature of Transaction Transaction Year End Balance

Current Year Previous Year Current Year 

Butwal Power 
Company Limited

Payment for rent, 
interest, utilities & 
reimbursements 
(including VAT)

 1,455,814  1,014,590  -    -   

Receipt of Convertible 
Equity/Short Term Loan

 87,500,000  -    87,500,000  -   

Lamjung Electricity 
Development 
Company Limited 

Payment for 
Development Fees

 -    -    -    -   

Hydro Consult 
Engineering Limited

"Consultancy Charges 
(including VAT)"

12,161,031  24,376,373  4,877,213  7,229,165 

BPC Service Limited Advance for 
acquisition of Land

 -    6,171,795  8,920,655  8,920,655 

Terms and Conditions of Transactions with Related Parties 
Outstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured and interest free and settlement 
occurs in cash. There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related party 
receivables or payables. For the year ended July 16, 2022, the Company has not recorded 
any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties. This assess-
ment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the 
related party and the market in which the related party operates.

Particulars "As at  Ashad 32, 2079" "As at  Ashad 31, 2078"

a) Capital Commitments

i) Contract with M/S. Zhejiang Hydropower Construction 
and Installation Co. (P) Ltd. (ZHCIC) for Construction of 
Civil, HM & EM Works Nyadi Hydropower Project

 126,822,171  1,073,427,695 

ii) Consulting Contract with M/S. Hydro Consult 
Engineering Limited  for Construction supervision and 
other Consultancy Services

 130,435 10,941,253

i) Contract with M/S. Urja International (P) Ltd. for 
Construction 132 kV Transmission Line Works of Nyadi 
Hydropower Poject

 16,551,389  84,668,481 

 143,503,996  1,169,037,428 

Note No: 22
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

b) Bank  Guarantee 

Bank Name Purpose  Amount " Expiry Date (A.D.) "

Everest Bank 
Limited

As per the requirement of Power Purchase Agreement 
(PPA) with Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA)

 18,000,000 16-Sep-22

Everest Bank 
Limited

As per the requirement for application of  EXIM 
Code from Department of Customs,Tripureshwor, 
Kathmandu for

 300,000 16-Jul-22
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Note 1: Background 
Nyadi Hydropower Limited (NHL) has been reg-
istered on 2063/11/17 as Public Limited Compa-
ny and obtained approval for commencement 
of business on 2064/11/26 for the development 
of 20 MW Nyadi Hydropower Project located in 
Lamjung District. The Company is constructing 
30 MW Nyadi Hydropower project.

Its shareholders are Butwal Power Company 
Limited and Lamjung Electricity Development 
Company Ltd. The corporate office of the NHL 
is located at Gangadevi Marga-313, Buddha 
Nagar, Kathmandu, Nepal.

During the Financial Year 2078/79, the Company 
has issued an Initial Public Offer of 4,050,000 
Shares to General public (including Shares for 
the peoples of project affected areas, Lamjung 
District, Shareholder’s employee, and employees 
of the Company). The issue got oversubscribed 
and were allotted on Kartik 2078. Similarly, 
registration/dematerialization of shares in CDS & 
Clearing Ltd. and listing of Shares in Nepal Stock 
Exchange also been completed in Mangsir 2078.

The financial statements apply to the financial 
year ended 32nd Ashad 2079 (16th July 2022). 
In the Financial Statements, Nyadi Hydropower 
Limited has been referred as “NHL” or “Company”.

The accompanied financial statements have 
been approved for publication by the Board 
of Directors of the NHL in its meeting held on 
Poush 15, 2079 (December 30, 2022). The Board 
of Directors acknowledges the responsibility of 
preparation of financial statements.

Note 2: Significant Accounting Policies

2.1  Basis of Preparation and measurement

i.  Statement of Compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in 
accordance with applicable Nepal Financial Re-
porting Standards (NFRS) as issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN). The 
Financial Statements have also been prepared 
in accordance with the relevant presentational 
requirements of the Company Act, 2063 of Nepal.

ii.  Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on 
accrual basis, going concern and under the histor-
ical cost convention unless stated otherwise. The 
accounting policies are applied consistently from 
the last financial year to all the periods presented 
in the financial statements. All assets and liabilities 
have been classified as current or non-current 
as per the Company’s normal operating cycle. 
Based on the nature of products and the time 
between acquisition of assets for processing and 
their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the 
Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 
months for the purpose of current or non-current 
classification of assets and liabilities.

The financial statements are presented in func-
tional and presentation currency of the Company 
i.e. Nepalese Rupee (“NPR”) which is the currency 
of the primary economic environment in which 
the Company operates.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 32nd Ashad 2079
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iii.  Basis of Measurement
These financial statements are prepared under 
historical cost convention except for certain 
material items that have been measured at 
fair value as required by the relevant NFRS and 
explained in the ensuing policies below.

2.2  Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments
The preparation of the financial statements 
in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting 
Standards requires the use of certain critical 
accounting estimates and judgments. It also 
requires management to exercise judgment in the 
process of applying the Company’s accounting 
policies. The Company makes certain estimates 
and assumptions regarding the future events. Esti-
mates and judgments are continuously evaluated 
based on historical experience and other factors, 
including expectations of future events that are 
believed to be reasonable under the circumstanc-
es. Management believes that the estimates used 
in the preparation of the financial statements are 
prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ 
from these estimates. Any revision to accounting 
estimates is recognized prospectively in current 
and future periods. The estimates and assump-
tions that have a significant risk of causing a 
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabilities within the next financial year 
primarily includes: -

Useful Life and Residual Value of Property, 
Plant and Equipment
Management reviews the useful life and residual 
values of property, plant and equipment at least 
once a year. Such life is dependent upon an assess-
ment of both the technical life of the assets and 
also their likely economic life, based on various 
internal and external factors including relative 
efficiency and operating costs. Accordingly, depre-
ciable lives are reviewed annually using the best 
information available to the Management.

Impairment of Property Plant and Equipment
At the end of each reporting period, the 

Company reviews the carrying amounts of its 
property, plant and equipment to determine 
whether there is any indication that those assets 
have suffered an impairment loss. If any such 
indication exists, the recoverable amount of 
the asset is estimated in order to determine the 
extent of the impairment loss (if any). Recover-
able amount is the higher of fair value less costs 
to sell and value in use. Value in use is usually 
determined on the basis of discounted estimat-
ed future cash flows. This involves management 
estimates on anticipated commodity prices, 
market demand and supply, economic and reg-
ulatory environment, discount rates and other 
factors. Any subsequent changes to cash flow 
due to changes in the above-mentioned factors 
could impact the carrying value of assets.

Contingencies
In the normal course of business, contingent 
liabilities may arise from litigation and other 
claims against the Company. Potential liabilities 
that are possible but not probable of crystalliz-
ing or are very difficult to quantify reliably are 
treated as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities 
are disclosed in the notes but are not rec-
ognised.

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets 
Significant management judgment is required 
to determine the amount of deferred tax assets 
that can be recognised, based upon the likely 
timing and the level of future taxable profits to-
gether with future tax planning strategies. The 
Company based its assumptions and estimates 
on parameters available when the financial 
statements were prepared. Existing circum-
stances and assumptions about future devel-
opments, however, may change due to market 
changes or circumstances arising beyond the 
control of the Company. 

2.3  Property, Plant and Equipment
i.	 All items of property, plant and equipment 

are stated at historical cost less accumulat-
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ed depreciation and accumulated impair-
ment losses, if any. Historical cost includes 
expenditure that is directly attributable to 
the acquisition of the items.

ii.	 Subsequent costs are included in the 
asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a 
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it 
is probable that future economic benefits 
associated with the item will flow to the 
Company and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably. The carrying amount of 
any component accounted for as separate 
assets are derecognised when replaced. All 
other repairs and maintenance are charged 
to profit and loss during the reporting 
period in which they are incurred.

iii.	 The Company identifies and determines 
cost of each component/ part of the asset 
separately, if the component/ part have a 
cost which is significant to the total cost of 
the asset having useful life that is materi-
ally different from that of the remaining 
asset. These components are depreciated 
over their useful lives; the remaining asset 
is depreciated over the life of the principal 
asset.

iv.	 The residual values, useful lives and meth-
ods of depreciation of property, plant and 
equipment are reviewed at each financial 
year end and adjusted prospectively, if 
appropriate.

v.	 An item of property, plant and equipment 
and any significant part initially recognised 
is derecognised upon disposal or when no 
future economic benefits are expected from 
its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising 
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as 
the difference between the net disposal pro-
ceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) 
is included in the statement of profit and loss 
when the asset is derecognised.

2.4  Other Intangible Assets
i.	 Intangible assets with finite useful lives that 

are acquired separately are carried at cost 

less accumulated amortisation and accumu-
lated impairment losses. Intangible assets 
with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost 
less accumulated impairment losses.

ii.	 Certain computer software costs are capi-
talized and recognised as intangible assets 
based on materiality, accounting prudence 
and significant benefits expected to flow 
there from for a period longer than one year.

iii.	 Gains or losses arising from derecognition 
of an intangible asset are measured as 
the difference between the net disposal 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the 
asset and are recognised in the state-
ment of profit and loss when the asset is 
derecognised. 

iv.	 The project is in construction period so all 
the incidental cost attributable to set up of 
the project is charged to “Intangible Assets 
under Development”. Refer note 2.17 
for policy regarding service concession 
arrangement.

2.5  Depreciation and Amortization
i.	 Depreciation is recognised so as to write 

off the cost of assets (other than proper-
ties under construction) less their residual 
values over their useful lives, as per the 
depreciation rate determined by the man-
agement.

ii.	 Amortisation is recognized on a straight-
line basis over their estimated useful lives. 
The estimated useful life and amortisation 
method are reviewed at the end of each 
reporting period, with the effect of any 
changes in estimate being accounted for 
on a prospective basis.

iii.	 Depreciation is provided on the written 
down method based on the estimated 
useful lives of the assets determined by the 
management. Depreciation on additions to 
fixed assets is charged on pro-rata basis in 
the year of purchase.  The useful life of the 
assets and the corresponding rates at which 
the assets are depreciated are as follows: -



36 

GofbL xfO8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8M jflif{s k|ltj]bg -cf=j= @)&*÷)&(_

Assets Category Estimated 
useful life

Depreciation 
Rate

Plant & Machinery 18 – 19 years 15%

Office Equipment 10-11 years 25%

Furniture & 
Fixtures

10-11 years 25%

Computers & 
Accessories

10-11years 25%

Automobiles 13 -14 years 20%

•	 Useful life is either the period of time which 
the asset is expected to be used or the num-
ber of production or similar units expected 
to be obtained from the use of asset.

•	 The estimated useful life, residual values a 
depreciation method are reviewed at the 
end of each reporting period, with the ef-
fect of any changes in estimate accounted 
for on a prospective basis.

iv.	 Depreciation on assets under construction 
does not commence until they are complete 
and available for use.

v.	 Depreciation and amortisation expense are 
allocated to “Intangible Assets under de-
velopment” and “Administrative and other 
operating expenses” on basis of manage-
ment’s best estimates.

2.6  Impairment of Tangible and Intangible 
Assets
i.	 At the end of each reporting period, the 

Company reviews the carrying amounts 
of its tangible and intangible assets to 
determine whether there is any indication 
that those assets have suffered an impair-
ment loss. If any such indication exists, 
the recoverable amount of the asset is 
estimated in order to determine the extent 
of the impairment loss (if any). When it is 
not possible to estimate the recoverable 
amount of an individual asset, the Com-

pany estimates the recoverable amount of 
the cash-generating unit to which the asset 
belongs. When a reasonable and consistent 
basis of allocation can be identified, corpo-
rate assets are also allocated to individual 
cash-generating units, or otherwise they 
are allocated to the smallest Company of 
cash-generating units for which a reason-
able and consistent allocation basis can be 
identified.

ii.	 Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives 
and intangible assets not yet available for 
use are tested for impairment at least an-
nually, and whenever there is an indication 
that the asset may be impaired.

iii.	 Recoverable amount is the higher of fair val-
ue less costs of disposal and value in use. In 
assessing value in use, the estimated future 
cash flows are discounted to their present 
value using a pre-tax discount rate that 
reflects current market assessments of the 
time value of money and the risks specific to 
the asset for which the estimates of future 
cash flows have not been adjusted.

iv.	 If the recoverable amount of an asset (or 
cash-generating unit) is estimated to be 
less than its carrying amount, the carrying 
amount of the asset (or cash-generating 
unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. 
An impairment loss is recognised immedi-
ately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

v.	 When an impairment loss subsequently 
reverses, the carrying amount of the asset 
(or a cash-generating unit) is increased 
to the revised estimate of its recoverable 
amount, but so that the increased carry-
ing amount does not exceed the carrying 
amount that would have been determined 
had no impairment loss been recognised 
for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in 
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss 
is recognised immediately in Statement of 
Profit and Loss.
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2.7  Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other 
costs that an entity incurs in connection with the 
borrowing of funds till starting the commercial 
operation of the project. Commercial Operation 
of the project has started from May 10, 2022. 
Thereafter, the interest is charged to profit & loss 
account after being ineligible for accounting un-
der borrowing cost. Borrowing cost also includes 
exchange differences to the extent regarded as 
an adjustment to the borrowing costs.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the 
acquisition, construction or production of an 
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period 
of time to get ready for its intended use or sale 
are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset 
until such time as the assets are substantially 
ready for the intended use or sale. All other 
borrowing costs are expensed in the period in 
which they occur. In determining the borrowing 
cost eligible for capitalizations under Intangible 
Assets under Development, any investment 
income i.e. interest income derived on Bank Call 
Account is deducted from the borrowing cost 
incurred in gross.

2.8  Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet 
comprise cash at banks and on hand and de-
mand deposits with an original maturity of three 
months or less and highly liquid investments 
that are readily convertible into known amounts 
of cash and which are subject to an insignificant 
risk of changes in value net of outstanding bank 
overdrafts as they are considered an integral part 
of the Company’s cash management.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, 
cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and 
short-term deposits, as defined above, net of 
outstanding bank overdrafts as they are con-
sidered an integral part of the Company’s cash 
management.

2.9  Inventories
Cost of inventories includes cost of purchase, 
costs of conversion and other costs incurred in 
bringing the inventories to their present loca-
tion and condition. Inventories of stores, spare 
parts and loose tools are stated at the lower of 
weighted average cost and net realizable value. 
Net realizable value represents the estimated 
selling price for inventories in the ordinary 
course of business less all estimated costs of 
completion and estimated costs necessary to 
make the sale.

2.10  Foreign Currency Transactions
i.	 The functional currency of the Company 

and its subsidiaries is determined on the 
basis of the primary economic environ-
ment in which it operates. The functional 
currency of the Company is Nepalese 
Rupee (NPR).

ii.	 In preparing the financial statements the 
Company, transactions in currencies other 
than the entity’s functional currency (foreign 
currencies) are recognised at the rates of 
exchange prevailing at the dates of the 
transactions.

iii.	 At the end of each reporting period, 
monetary items denominated in foreign 
currencies are retranslated at the rates pre-
vailing at that date. Non-monetary items 
carried at fair value that are denominated 
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the 
rates prevailing at the date when the fair 
value was determined.

iv.	 Non-monetary items that are measured in 
terms of historical cost in a foreign curren-
cy are not retranslated.

v.	  Exchange differences on monetary items 
are recognised in Statement of Profit and 
Loss in the period in which they arise.

2.11  Employment Benefits
The Company has schemes of employment ben-
efits namely provident fund and accumulates 
leave payable as per employee service manual.
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Defined contribution plan – Provident Fund 
& Gratuity
Under defined contribution plans, provident 
fund, the Company pays pre-defined amounts 
to separate funds and does not have any legal 
or informal obligation to pay additional sums. 
Contributions to defined contribution schemes 
(Provident fund) are charged to the profit or loss 
statement in the year to which they relate as 
the company has no further defined obligations 
beyond monthly contributions. Contributions 
to defined contribution schemes are deposited 
with Employees Provident Fund (Karmachari 
Sanchaya Kosh).
As per the provision of new Labor Act enacted 
and effective from September 4, 2017, gratuity 
plan has been converted into contribution 
plan from defined benefit plan. Contribution of 
8.33% of basic salary needs to be deposited on 
monthly basis to the separate Social Security 
Fund. Total gratuity obligation calculated as per 
previous labor act till the transition date also 
needs to be deposited to the Social Security 
Fund. As on date, the procedure for depositing 
in social security fund has not been finalized by 
the Government of Nepal, The Company has 
deposited the contribution to the old approved 
retirement fund i.e. PF & CIT for the various 
obligations of the company. 

Short term and long-term employment 
benefits
i.	 A liability is recognised for benefits accru-

ing to employees in respect of wages and 
salaries, annual leave and sick leave in the 
period the related service is rendered at 
the undiscounted amount of the benefits 
expected to be paid in exchange for that 
service.

ii.	 Liabilities recognised in respect of short-
term employee benefits are measured at 
the undiscounted amount of the benefits 
expected to be paid in exchange for the 
related service.

iii.	 Compensated absences which are not 
expected to occur within twelve months 
after the end of the period in which the 
employee renders the related services 
are recognised as a liability at the present 
value of the obligation as at the Balance 
sheet date determined based on actual 
calculation as per Personnel Bye Laws of 
the company. Actuarial valuation of com-
pensated absence has not been done as 
amount is not significant.

2.12  Taxation

Income Tax
Income tax on the profit or loss for the year com-
prises current taxes and deferred taxes. Income 
tax is recognized in the profit or loss statement 
except to the extent that it relates to items recog-
nized directly to equity. 

Current Tax
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the 
taxable income for the year using tax rates at 
the balance sheet date and any adjustment to 
tax payable in respect of previous years. 
Income tax rates applicable to company:
Income from Manufacturing and sale of electric-
ity: 20% (2078/79: 20%)

Tax Exemption
As per section 11(3gha), of Income Tax Act, 2058 
Nepal, Institution having license to generate, 
transmit and distribute electricity shall be pro-
vided 100 % tax exemption up to 10 years and 
50% tax exemption up to subsequent 5 years if 
the commercial electricity generation, transmis-
sion or distribution commences up to Chaitra 
2080 B.S. 

Deferred Tax
i.	 Deferred tax is provided using the balance 

sheet liability method, providing for tem-
porary differences between the carrying 



39 

GofbL xfO8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8M jflif{s k|ltj]bg -cf=j= @)&*÷)&(_

amounts of assets and liabilities for finan-
cial reporting purposes and the amounts 
used for taxation purposes. The amount 
of deferred tax provided is based on the 
expected realization or settlement of the 
carrying amount of assets and liabilities 
using tax rates at the balance sheet date.

ii.	 A deferred tax asset is recognized only to 
the extent that it is probable that future 
taxable profits will be available against 
which the asset can be utilized. Hence, at 
this point, deferred tax assets have not been 
recognized against deductible temporary 
differences. The carrying amount of deferred 
tax assets is reviewed at the end of each 
reporting period and reduced to the extent 
that it is no longer probable that sufficient 
taxable profits will be available to allow all 
or part of the asset to be recovered.

iii.	 Deferred tax liabilities and assets are mea-
sured at the tax rates that are expected to 
apply in the period in which the liability is 
settled or the asset realized, based on tax 
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted 
or substantively enacted by the end of the 
reporting period.

2.13  Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing 
the profit/ (loss) for the year by the weighted aver-
age number of equity shares outstanding during 
the year. The weighted average number of equity 
shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for 
treasury shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a 
rights issue to existing shareholders, share split 
and reverse share split (consolidation of shares).
Diluted earnings per share is computed by di-
viding the profit/ (loss) for the year as adjusted 
for dividend, interest and other charges to ex-
pense or income (net of any attributable taxes) 
relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, 
by the weighted average number of equity 
shares considered for deriving basic earnings 
per share and the weighted average number of 

equity shares which could have been issued on 
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity 
shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be 
dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares 
would decrease the net profit per share from 
continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilu-
tive equity shares are deemed to be converted 
as at the beginning of the period, unless they 
have been issued at a later date.

2.14  Provisions, Contingencies and 
Commitments
i.	 Provisions are recognized when the Compa-

ny has a present obligation (legal or construc-
tive) as a result of a past event, it is probable 
that an outflow of resources embodying 
economic benefits will be required to settle 
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be 
made of the amount of the obligation. 

ii.	 When the Company expects some or all of 
a provision to be reimbursed, for example, 
under an insurance contract, the reim-
bursement is recognised as a separate 
asset, but only when the reimbursement is 
virtually certain. 

iii.	 The expense relating to a provision is pre-
sented in the statement of profit and loss 
net of any reimbursement.

iv.	 If the effect of the time value of money is 
material, provisions are discounted using a 
current pre-tax rate that reflects, when ap-
propriate, the risks specific to the liability. 
When discounting is used, the increase in 
the provision due to the passage of time is 
recognised as a finance cost.

v.	 A provision for onerous contracts is rec-
ognised when the expected benefits to be 
derived by the Company from a contract are 
lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting 
its obligations under the contract. The provi-
sion is measured at the present value of the 
lower of the expected cost of terminating 
the contract and the expected net cost of 
continuing with the contract. Before a provi-
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sion is established, the Company recognises 
any impairment loss on the assets associat-
ed with that contract.

vi.	 A contingent liability is a possible obliga-
tion that arises from past events whose 
existence will be confirmed by the occur-
rence or non-occurrence of one or more 
uncertain future events beyond the control 
of the Company or a present obligation 
that is not recognized because it is not 
probable that an outflow of resources 
will be required to settle the obligation. A 
contingent liability also arises in extremely 
rare cases where there is a liability that 
cannot be recognized because it cannot be 
measured reliably. The Company does not 
recognize a contingent liability but disclos-
es its existence in the standalone financial 
statements.

vii.	 A contingent asset is a possible asset 
that arises from past events and whose 
existence will be confirmed only by the oc-
currence or non-occurrence of one or more 
uncertain future events not wholly within 
the control of the entity.

viii.	 Commitments include the amount of 
purchase order (net of advances) issued to 
parties for completion of assets.

ix.	 Provisions, contingent liabilities, contin-
gent assets and commitments are reviewed 
at each reporting period.

2.15  Financial Instruments

i.  Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are rec-
ognised when the Company becomes a party 
to the contract embodying the related finan-
cial instruments. All financial assets, financial 
liabilities and financial guarantee contracts 
are initially measured at transaction cost and 
where such values are different from the fair 
value, at fair value. Transaction costs that are 
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue 

of financial assets and financial liabilities (other 
than financial assets and financial liabilities at 
fair value through profit and loss) are added to 
or deducted from the fair value measured on 
initial recognition of financial asset or financial 
liability. Transaction costs directly attributable 
to the acquisition of financial assets and finan-
cial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss 
are immediately recognised in the statement of 
profit and loss. In case of interest free or conces-
sion loans/debentures/preference shares given 
to subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, 
the excess of the actual amount of the loan over 
initial measure at fair value is accounted as an 
equity investment.
Investment in equity instruments issued by 
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are 
measured at cost less impairment.
Investment in preference shares/debentures of 
the subsidiaries are treated as equity instru-
ments if the same are convertible into equity 
shares or are redeemable out of the proceeds 
of equity instruments issued for the purpose of 
redemption of such investments. Investment 
in preference shares/debentures not meeting 
the aforesaid conditions are classified as debt 
instruments at amortised cost.

ii.  Effective Interest Method
The effective interest method is a method of 
calculating the amortised cost of a financial 
instrument and of allocating interest income or 
expense over the relevant period. The effective 
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts 
future cash receipts or payments through the 
expected life of the financial instrument, or 
where appropriate, a shorter period.
Income/ expense arising on financial instru-
ments after applying an effective interest rate 
is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss 
and is included in the “Other finance income” or 
“Other finance cost” line item. For calculating 
EIR, risk free interest rate of 8% p. a. has been 
considered.
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iii.  Financial Assets

Financial Assets at Amortized Cost 
Financial assets are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost if these financial assets are held 
within a business model whose objective is to 
hold these assets in order to collect contractual 
cash flows and the contractual terms of the 
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash 
flows that are solely payments of principal and 
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value
Financial assets are measured at fair value 
through other comprehensive income if these 
financial assets are held within a business model 
whose objective is to hold these assets in order 
to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these 
financial assets and the contractual terms of the 
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash 
flows that are solely payments of principal and 
interest on the principal amount outstanding. 
The Company in respect of equity investments 
(other than in subsidiaries, associates and joint 
ventures) which are not held for trading has 
made an irrevocable election to present in other 
comprehensive income subsequent changes in 
the fair value of such equity instruments. Such an 
election is made by the Company on an instru-
ment-by-instrument basis at the time of initial 
recognition of such equity investments.
Financial asset not measured at amortised cost 
or at fair value through other comprehensive 
income is carried at fair value through the state-
ment of profit and loss.
For financial assets maturing within one year 
from the balance sheet date, the carrying 
amounts approximate fair value due to the 
shorter maturity of these instruments. 

Impairment of Financial Assets
Loss allowance for expected credit losses is 
recognised for financial assets measured at 

amortised cost and fair value through the state-
ment of profit of loss.
The company recognises impairment loss on 
trade receivables using expected credit loss 
model. For financial assets whose credit risk has 
not significantly increased since initial recog-
nition, loss allowance equal to twelve months 
expected credit losses is recognised. Loss allow-
ance equal to the lifetime expected credit losses 
is recognised if the credit risk on the financial 
instruments has significantly increased since 
initial recognition.

De-Recognition of Financial Assets
The Company de-recognises a financial asset only 
when the contractual rights to the cash flows from 
the financial asset expire, or it transfers the finan-
cial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recogni-
tion under NFRS 9.
If the Company neither transfers nor retains 
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership 
and continues to control the transferred asset, the 
Company recognises its retained interest in the 
assets and an associated liability for amounts it 
may have to pay.
If the Company retains substantially all the risks 
and rewards of ownership of a transferred finan-
cial asset, the Company continues to recognise the 
financial asset and also recognises a collateralised 
borrowing for the proceeds received.
On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entire-
ty, the differences between the carrying amounts 
measured at the date of de-recognition and the 
consideration received is recognised in statement 
of profit or loss.

iv.  Financial Liabilities and Equity 
Instruments
Classification as Debt or Equity
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued 
by the Company are classified according to the 
substance of the contractual arrangements entered 
into and the definitions of a financial liability and an 
equity instrument.
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Equity Instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that 
evidences a residual interest in the assets of the 
Company after deducting all of its liabilities. 
Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds 
received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair val-
ue, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently 
measured at amortised cost, using the effective in-
terest rate method where the time value of money 
is significant. Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts 
and issued debt are initially measured at fair value 
and are subsequently measured at amortised cost 
using the effective interest rate method. Any dif-
ference between the proceeds (net of transaction 
costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrow-
ings is recognised over the term of the borrowings 
in the statement of profit and loss.
For trade and other payables maturing within one 
year from the balance sheet date, the carrying 
amounts approximate fair value due to the short 
maturity of these instruments.

Financial Guarantee Contracts
Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Com-
pany are those contracts that require a payment to 
be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs 
because the specified debtor fails to make a pay-
ment when due in accordance with the terms of 
a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts 
are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, 
adjusted for transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. 

De-Recognition of Financial Liability
A financial liability is derecognised when the 
obligation under the liability is discharged or 
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial 
liability is replaced by another from the same 
lender on substantially different terms, or the 
terms of an existing liability are substantially 

modified, such an exchange or modification 
is treated as the de-recognition of the original 
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The 
difference in the respective carrying amounts is 
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

v.  Off-setting of Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset 
and the net amount is reported in the standalone 
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable 
legal right to offset the recognised amounts and 
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to 
realize the assets and settle the liabilities simulta-
neously.

2.16  Leases
The determination of whether an arrangement 
is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance 
of the arrangement at the inception of the 
lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease 
if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent 
on the use of a specific asset or assets and the 
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or 
assets, even if that right is not explicitly speci-
fied in an arrangement.

Company as a Lessee
A lease that transfers substantially all the risks 
and rewards incidental to ownership to the Com-
pany is classified as a finance lease.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life 
of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable 
certainty that the Company will obtain owner-
ship by the end of the lease term, the asset is 
depreciated over the shorter of the estimated 
useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Finance leases are capitalized at the commence-
ment of the lease at the inception date fair val-
ue of the leased asset or, at the present value of 
the minimum lease payments at the inception 
of the lease, whichever is lower. Lease payments 
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are apportioned between finance charges and 
reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve 
a constant rate of interest on the remaining 
balance of the liability. Finance charges are 
recognised in finance costs in the statement of 
profit and loss, unless they are directly attribut-
able to qualifying assets, in which case they are 
capitalized in accordance with the Company’s 
general policy on the borrowing costs.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an 
expense in the statement of profit and loss on 
a straight-line basis over the lease term unless 
either:

a.	 another systematic basis is more representa-
tive of the time pattern of the user’s benefit 
even if the payments to the lessors are not 
on that basis; or

b.	 the payments to the lessor are structured to 
increase in line with expected general infla-
tion to compensate for the lessor’s expected 
inflationary cost increases. If payments to 
the lessor vary because of factors other than 
general inflation, then this condition is not 
met.

2.17  Service Concession Arrangements
Under IFRIC 12 – Service Concession Arrange-
ments applies to public-to-private service 
concession arrangements if:
(a)	 The grantor controls or regulates what 

services the operator must provide with 
the infrastructure, to whom it must provide 
them, and at what prices: and

(b)	The grantor controls through ownership, 
beneficial entitlement or otherwise any sig-
nificant residual interest in the infrastructure 
at the end of the term of the arrangement

(c)	 Is the infrastructure constructed or acquired by 
the operator from a third party for the purpose 
of the service arrangement OR is the infra-
structure existing infrastructure of the grantor 

to which the operator is given access for the 
purpose of the service arrangement. Infra-
structure used in a public-to-private service 
concession arrangement for its entire useful 
life (whole life of assets) is within the scope of 
this IFRIC, if the conditions in (a) above are met. 
These arrangements are accounted on the 
basis of below mentioned models depending 
on the nature of consideration and relevant 
contract law.

Financial Asset Model:
The Financial asset model is used when the 
Company, being an operator, has an uncondi-
tional contractual right to receive cash or anoth-
er financial asset from or at the direction of the 
grantor for the construction services. Uncon-
ditional contractual right is established when 
the grantor contractually guarantees to pay the 
operator (a) specific or determinable amount; 
(b) the shortfall, if any, between amounts re-
ceived from the users of the public services and 
specified or determinable amounts.

Intangible Asset Model:
The intangible asset model is used to the extent 
that the Group, being an operator, receives a 
right (a license) to charge users of the public 
service. A right to charge users of public services 
is not an unconditional right to receive cash 
because the amounts are contingent on to 
the extent that public uses the services. Both 
type of arrangements may exist within a single 
contract to the extent that the grantor has given 
an unconditional guarantee of payment for the 
construction and the operation i.e. considered as 
a Financial asset and to the extent that the oper-
ator has to rely on the public using the service in 
order to obtain payment, the operation has an 
intangible asset. 

The Company maintains and services the 
infrastructure during the concession period. 
These concession arrangements set out rights 
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and obligations related to the infrastructure 
and the services to be provided. The right to 
consideration gives rise to an intangible asset 
and accordingly, the intangible asset models is 
applied.

At this point of time, the project is in construc-
tion period so all the incidental cost attributable 
to set up of the project is charged to “Intangible 
Assets under Development”.

2.18  Financial Risk Management Objectives 
and Policies
The Company’s business activities expose it to 
a variety of financial risks, namely primarily to 
fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates, 
interest rates, equity prices, liquidity and credit 
risk, which may adversely impact the fair value 
of its financial instruments. The Company's 
Board and senior management has overall re-
sponsibility for the establishment and oversight 
of the Company's risk management. The Com-
pany's risk management policies are established 
to identify and analyse the risks faced by the 
Company, to set appropriate risk limits and 
controls and to monitor risks and adherence to 
limits. Risk management policies and systems 
are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in mar-
ket conditions and the Company's activities.

The Risk Management is done by the Compa-
ny's management that provides assurance that 
the Company's financial risk activities are gov-
erned by appropriate policies and procedures 
and that financial risks are identified, measured 
and managed in accordance with the Compa-
ny's policies and risk objectives.

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees 
policies for managing each of these risks which 
are summarized below: -

a.  Currency Risk
The Company is subject to the risk that changes 
in foreign currency values impact the Compa-
ny’s imports of inventories and property, plant 
and equipment and Payment to Suppliers/con-
tractor/Sub-contractor. As at 32nd Ashad, 2079, 
there is no unhedged exposure to the Company 
on holding financial assets (Bank balances and 
Trade receivables) and liabilities (trade payables) 
other than in their functional currency. The 
Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk 
arising from currency exposures, primarily with 
respect to US Dollar.  The aim of the Group’s 
approach to management of currency risk is to 
leave the Company with no material residual 
risk. This aim has been achieved in all years 
presented. Since, there is no significant currency 
risk, hence no forward contract was entered. 

The following table demonstrates the un-
hedged exposure in USD exchange rate as at 
Ashad 32, 2079 and Ashad 31, 2078.

Particulars Ashad 32, 
2079

Ashad 31, 
2078

Sundry Creditors 
(USD)

1,403,686 1,847,857

Retention Money 
Payable (USD)

2,268,970 1,791,492

b.  Credit Risk
Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty 
including its subsidiaries and associates will 
default on its contractual obligations resulting 
in financial loss to the Company. The Company 
has adopted a policy of only dealing with cred-
itworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient 
collateral, where appropriate, as a means of 
mitigating the risk of financial loss from de-
faults. The Company’s exposure and the credit 
ratings of its counterparties are continuously 
monitored. In addition, the Company is exposed 
to credit risk in relation to financial guarantees 
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given to banks provided by the Company. The 
Company’s maximum exposure in this respect is 
the maximum amount the Company could have 
to pay if the guarantee is called on. No amount 
has been recognised in the financial position as 
financial liabilities.

c.  Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or 
future cash flows of a financial instrument will 
fluctuate because of changes in market interest 
rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of 
changes in market interest rates relates primar-
ily to the Company’s long-term and short-term 
debt obligations. Since, the interest rate risk is 
influenced by market forces, NHL has little role 
to play for minimizing this risk. However, the 
Company during the financial year enjoys fixed 
bearing interest rate in short term & long-term 
loan as per the facility agreement concluded 
with the Consortium banks thereby safeguard-
ing the risk imposed by the current market 
scenario.

d.  Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will 
face in meeting its obligations associated with 
its financial liabilities. The Company’s approach 
to managing liquidity is to ensure that it will 
have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when 
due without incurring unacceptable losses. 
In doing this, management considers both 
normal and stressed conditions. A material and 
sustained shortfall in our cash flow could create 
potential business continuity risk.

2.19  Capital Management
For the purpose of the Company’s capital 
management, capital includes issued capital 
and all other equity reserves attributable to the 
equity holders of the company. The Company 
manages its capital so as to safeguard its ability 
to continue as a going concern and to opti-
mize returns to the shareholders. The capital 
structure of the Company is based on manage-
ment’s judgement of the appropriate balance 

of key elements in order to meet its strategic 
and day-to-day needs. We consider the amount 
of capital in proportion to risk and manage the 
capital structure in light of changes in economic 
conditions and the risk characteristics of the 
underlying assets. 

The Company’s aim is to translate profitable 
growth to superior cash generation through 
efficient capital management. The Company's 
policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital 
structure with a focus on total equity so as to 
maintain investor, creditor, and market confi-
dence and to sustain future development and 
growth of its business. The Company's focus is 
on keeping strong total equity base to ensure 
independence, security, as well as a high finan-
cial flexibility for potential future borrowings, if 
required, without impacting the risk profile of 
the Company. The Company will take appropri-
ate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary, 
adjust, its capital structure. The management 
monitors the return on capital as well as the 
level of dividends to shareholders. The Com-
pany’s goal is to continue to be able to return 
excess liquidity to shareholders by continuing 
to distribute dividends in future periods.

No changes were made in the objectives, pol-
icies or processes for managing capital during 
the years ended 32nd Ashad 2079

2.20  Segment Reporting
The Chief Executive Officer and functional 
managers of the Company has been identified 
as the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) 
as defined by NFRS 8, Operating Segments. The 
CODM evaluates the Company’s performance 
and allocates resources based on an analysis 
of various performance indicators, however 
the Company is primarily engaged in only one 
segment viz., “Generation and Sale of elec-
tricity” and that most of the operations are in 
Nepal. Hence the Company does not have any 
reportable Segments as per NFRS 8 “Operating 
Segments”.
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Visit of MD, DMD and Directors of NEA in Control Room during Grid Connection of the Project 

Powerhouse Visit of MD, DMD and Directors of NEA along with the testing/commissioning team of NEA

cfof]hgfsf t:jL/x?
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Project Visit by Secretary and other Officers of Ministry of Energy

Project Visit by Secretary and other Officers of Ministry of Energy

Site Staffs at Switch Yard
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Cooling System at Power House

AC Power Supply Pannels
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Pump House

Site Staffs at Control Room, Power House

Site Staffs at Control Room, Power House
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